

PERSONAL DATA

DATE OF BIRTH 10th August 1984, Wroclaw, Poland
ADDRESS Pomorska 4/16, 50-218 Wroclaw, POLAND
PHONE +48 509 386 374
EMAIL karol.z.kozlowski@gmail.com

SUMMARY

C/C++ software engineer. I am experienced in developing and debugging linux user space applications and kernel core and modules. My skills include also experience with database systems (MySQL, Postgress, SQLite), 3rd party systems connectivity libraries. I am experienced in working in medium/large teams and also completing project as a standalone developer and build manager

WORK HISTORY

- 10/2008 - present** **Tieto Poland**, Software Engineer
Linux system administrator and developer for high load positioning SUPL protocol service. Build management, integration, design, development and system testing (at avarious stages of the project)
- 03/2008 - 09/2008** **TietoEnator Poland**, Junior Software Developer
Training Tool, software developer - responsible for creating backend of client-server employee training management application
- 01/2007 - 02/2008** **Byteme.pl**, Unix System Administrator
Unix System Administrator - responsible for managing and developing medium area wireless network in the vicinity of Wroclaw Agglomeration

EDUCATION

2003 - 2008 **Master of Science in Electronics and Telecommunication**
Wroclaw University of Technology, faculty of Electronics

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **programming languages:** Perl, bash, C/C++, Python, MatLab
- **database technologies:** MySQL, SQLite
- **development tools:** GNU toolchain, gdb, Vim, valgrind, strace, KDevelop, CMake
- **code management:** version control (Git, Telologic Synergy, Subversion), continous integraion (CruiseControl, Jenkins)
- **operating systems:** Linux (Debian, Gentoo, Arch, CentOS)
- **other skills:** LVM, multipath, Xen, control systems (data aquisition, DCS, PLC, SCADA), good knowledge of international Intellectual Property law

LANGUAGES

Polish native
English fluent in speaking and writing
German sufficient